
 
PCCS Board of Directors, 

AGENDA 
Tuesday, September 29, 2020 @ 7:15PM 

 (as soon as the Closed Session Meeting is completed) 
Zoom Meeting 

Meeting ID: 697 198 8979 

Password: 159304 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Click Here to Join the Meeting: 
 

Or to copy and enter in browser:  
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/6971988979?pwd=ZXplbUdnemI5UU83Y1JpdU1pdTZEdz09 
 

Call to Order   President  
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
 

Discussion Agenda     
1. FY2o Audited Financial Statements 
2. Legal Bills            
3. FY21 Recast Budget 
4. Parent Board Elect  Update 
5. Remote Learning Update 
6. Committee Updates 
7. Bi-annual Review of Closed Session Minutes/Recordings 
8. Board Goals Update 

 

Public Comment     10 Minutes 
 

Consent Agenda 
9. Leadership Team Report 
10. Financial Statements  
11. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
12. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

        

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

13. New Employees 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

14. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
1A –    Approve FY20 Audited Financial Statements 
2A –   Approve Legal Bills for $ 3,027.00 
3A –   Approve FY21 Budget Recast 

7A/14A – Approve Action for Closed Session Archived Minutes 
     13A –   Accept Resignation and Approve New Employees 
 

New Business:  
 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school website. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you for attending a meeting of the PCCS Board of Education.  As a reminder, individual board members do not respond 
to public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are 
received and responded to by the Board President.   
 

The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
  
President: Nell Anen   Vice President: Marcelo Chiodi          Treasurer:  Stacey White 
Secretary: Jim Mertz   Dan Fedor                  Demetri Georgatsos  
Abe Janis    Devon Mann       JoAnn Stewart                      
                 

                                    

https://us04web.zoom.us/j/6971988979?pwd=ZXplbUdnemI5UU83Y1JpdU1pdTZEdz09
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/6971988979?pwd=ZXplbUdnemI5UU83Y1JpdU1pdTZEdz09
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us04web.zoom.us/j/6971988979?pwd%3DZXplbUdnemI5UU83Y1JpdU1pdTZEdz09&sa=D&ust=1588082069006000&usg=AOvVaw3lbGiDk5yvo8w9tGrWI_4_
mailto:board@pccharterschool.org


Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



WEALTH ADVISORY  |  OUTSOURCING  |  AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING
Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllen Wealth Advisors, LLC, an SEC‐registered investment advisor

©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

Audit Results for 2020
Presented to the Finance Committee
September 22, 2020

Prairie Crossing Charter School 
and its Subsidiaries

(For PowerPoint 2010, Revised  3/18)



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

Create Opportunities

Table of Contents

2

Topic Page

Executive Summary 3

Understanding Your Industry 5

Financial Results 8

Financial Statement Changes 13

Appendix 15

Required Communications



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

WEALTH ADVISORY  |  OUTSOURCING  |  AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING
Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllen Wealth Advisors, LLC, an SEC‐registered investment advisor

Results of Professional Services

Executive Summary

3



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

Create Opportunities

Results of Professional Services

4

Audit Adjustments
• No material corrected audit adjustments.
• Uncorrected audit adjustments
• Overstatement of accrued liabilities of ~$87K in CY. 

New Accounting Standards
• Revenue Recognition (this year) – no material impact
• Accounting for Contributions Received and Made (this year) – no 
material impact 

• Statement of Cash Flows (this year) – no material impact
• Leases – effective June 30, 2023



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

WEALTH ADVISORY  |  OUTSOURCING  |  AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING
Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllen Wealth Advisors, LLC, an SEC‐registered investment advisor

Understanding Your Industry

5



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

Create Opportunities

Recent Content – www.claconnect.com

• COVID‐19 Pandemic resources
– https://www.claconnect.com/COVID19

• No More Waiting: Revenue Recognition is Here 11/11/19
• Sitting on Cash? A Financial Plan Helps You Decide When and 

Where to Invest 11/6/19

6



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

Create Opportunities

CLA Sponsored Events

• 2019 Nonprofit Roundtable topics
– Crafting Your Financial Story
– Beyond Compliance Revenue Recognition Standards for 
Nonprofits

– Tax Reform and Sales Tax Issues Facing Nonprofits

7



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

WEALTH ADVISORY  |  OUTSOURCING  |  AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING
Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllen Wealth Advisors, LLC, an SEC‐registered investment advisor

Financial Highlights

8



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

Create Opportunities

Statement of 
Financial Position

• Cash restricted increased 
from the bond refinance 

• Change in PPE is mainly 
depreciation

• Overall increase to total 
liabilities relates to bond 
refinance

9

2020 2019

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3,097,485$    2,146,316$    

Cash restricted to investment in property 1,049,075      5,951             

Grants receivable 29,417           53,156           

Other receivables 2,986             11,551           

Certificate of Deposit 306,696         -                 

Charter renewal fees 25,512           16,644           

Prepaid assets 33,140           25,735           

Deposit required by loan agreement 557,261         306,696         

Interest Rate Swap -                 17,766           

Property and Equipment 8,202,084      7,797,320      

Total assets 13,303,656    10,381,135    

Liabilities

Accounts payable 254,744$       168,791$       

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 422,421         419,319         

Unearned Revenue 28,385           30,180           

Bond payable 9,216,836      6,693,710      

Capital lease obligations 3,750             9,102             

Total liabilities 9,926,136      7,321,102      

Net assets 3,377,520$    3,060,033$    

Without Donor Restrictions 3,371,457$    3,053,970$    

With Donor Restrictions 6,063             6,063             

Total net assets 3,377,520$    3,060,033$    



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

Create Opportunities

Expenses by Natural Classification

11

• Increase in salaries due to 7% raises and increase in staff
• Decrease in Hot Lunch and Fieldtrip expenses is due to the cancellation of the 8th grade trips. 

These were planned for March, which had to be cancelled due to COVID‐19.
• Increase in interest is from the write off of prior year bond issuance costs (~$550K) due to the 

refinance

2020 2019 2020 2019

Salaries and related 4,224,821$      3,605,397$      63% 65%

Club Expenses 128,959           142,815           2% 3%

Community Outreach 83,633             93,617             1% 2%

Grants 125,741           138,747           2% 2%

Hot Lunches and Field Trips 35,794             127,908           1% 2%

Office Expense 140,158           193,458           2% 3%

Professional Development 75,395             64,328             1% 1%

Repairs and Maintenance 191,443           91,507             3% 2%

Special Ed Fees 173,805           167,240           3% 3%

Depr and Amort 353,926           359,146           5% 6%

Interest 886,099           276,735           13% 5%

Other 336,188           327,004           5% 6%

6,755,962$      5,587,902$      100% 100%

Percent of Total



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

Create Opportunities

Functional Expenses

12

2020 2019

Program Services 5,356,054$      79.3% 4,306,964$      77.1%

Fundraising 10,717             0.2% 11,063             0.2%

Management and General 1,389,191        20.6% 1,269,875        22.7%

6,755,962$      5,587,902$      

• Overall consistent %’s between years



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

WEALTH ADVISORY  |  OUTSOURCING  |  AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING
Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllen Wealth Advisors, LLC, an SEC‐registered investment advisor

Financial Statement Changes

13



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

Create Opportunities

Financial Statement Changes

14

• Note 1 – expanded disclosures on contributions and revenue recognition 
(page 10)

• Note 6 – Bond Refinance (page 14)

• Note 14 – Paycheck Protection Program (page 21)

• Consolidated schedules (added BCB throughout)



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

WEALTH ADVISORY  |  OUTSOURCING  |  AUDIT, TAX, AND CONSULTING
Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllen Wealth Advisors, LLC, an SEC‐registered investment advisor

Appendix

15



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

Create Opportunities

Required Communications

16

Topic Communication
Our responsibility under 
Generally Accepted Auditing 
Standards

• Express an opinion on the fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with US 
GAAP 

• Plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, not absolute assurance that the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, conduct in accordance with US GAAS 

• Evaluate internal control over financial reporting
• Utilize a risk based audit approach
• Communicate significant matters to appropriate parties

Planned Scope and Timing of 
the Audit

• Performed the audit according to the planned scope previously communicated during the 
audit planning discussion

Significant Accounting Policies • Management is responsible for the accounting policies of the organization
• Accounting policies are outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements
• Adoption of FASB ASU No. 2014‐19, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), ASU 

No. 2018‐08, Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Made (Topic 958), and ASU 
No. 2016‐18, Statement of Cash Flows

• Accounting policies deemed appropriate
• No unusual transactions occurred



©
20
20

 C
lif
to
nL
ar
so
nA

lle
n 
LL
P

Create Opportunities

Required Communications

17

Topic Communication
Significant Accounting Estimates • Significant estimates include depreciation and functional allocation of expenses. This is consistent 

with the prior year.
• Estimates determined by management based on their knowledge and experience
• No management bias indicated

Significant Financial Statement 
Disclosures

• There were no particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures

Corrected and Uncorrected
Misstatements

• No material misstatements were detected.
• AJEs recorded related to the consolidation of BCB, Holdings, and PCCS.

• Uncorrected misstatements
• Overstatement of accrued liabilities of ~$87K in CY, offset by ~$80k from PY

Management Representation
Letter

• Management/governance will provide signed representation letter prior to finalization of the audit 
report

Other • No difficulties encountered in performing the audit
• No issues discussed prior to retention as independent auditors
• No disagreements with management regarding accounting, reporting, or other matters
• No consultations with other independent auditors 
• No other findings or issues were discussed with, or communicated to, management



 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Invoice Date: August 31, 2020 

 
Invoice No. 196847 

 
Matter No. 01907.107001 

  
 
  
 

 
Geoff Deigan 
Executive Director 
Prairie Crossing Charter School 
1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 
 
 

FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES INCURRED THROUGH 07/31/20:  
 

Matter No. Description Fees Expenses Total 
01907.107001 General School Law $2,090.00 $0.00 $2,090.00 

       

 

Total $2,090.00 $0.00 $2,090.00  
 
 
 
Fees $2,090.00 

  

 

Costs Advanced and Expenses Incurred $0.00 

  

 

     

CURRENT INVOICE DUE  $2,090.00  

  

 



 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Invoice Date: September 18, 2020 

 
Invoice No. 197059 

 
Matter No. 01907.107001 

  
 
  
 

 
Geoff Deigan 
Executive Director 
Prairie Crossing Charter School 
1531 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 
 
 

FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES INCURRED THROUGH 08/31/20:  
 

Matter No. Description Fees Expenses Total 
01907.107001 General School Law $935.00 $0.00 $935.00 

       

 

Total $935.00 $0.00 $935.00  
 
 
 
Fees $935.00 

  

 

Costs Advanced and Expenses Incurred $0.00 

  

 

     

CURRENT INVOICE DUE  $935.00  

  

 



FY21 Recast Budget

FY20 Approved 
Budget

FY21 Recast 
Budget 

(09.15.2019)
Income

4100 · GENERAL INCOME
4105 · Reimbursement From ISBE 5,807,763.85 5,976,796.21
4110 · General Contributions 2,000.00 2,000.00
4115 · Sponsorships 0.00 0.00
4125 · Restricted Contributions 0.00 0.00
4130 · Matching Gifts 2,000.00 2,000.00

Total 4100 · GENERAL INCOME 5,811,763.85 5,980,796.21
4200 · GRANTS

4205 · IDEA Grant 82,798.00 79,968.00
4206 · IDEA Preschool Grant   2,584.00 2,518.00
4215 · Title I Low Income 41,211.00 43,118.00
4220 · Title II Teacher Quality 1,910.00 1,092.00
4222 · Title IV Student Support 4,548.00 4,082.00
4225 · Special Ed Personnel 74,146.50 74,146.50
4230 · Special Ed Fundg for Children 53,147.96 53,147.96
4235 · Title III  ELL - TBE/TPI      4,872.41 4,872.41
4295 · Other Grants 5,628.15 5,628.15

Total 4200 · GRANTS 270,846.02 268,573.02
4300 · SCHOOL FEES INCOME

4305 · Books/Materials/Activities 52,320.00 52,320.00
4310 · Out-of-District Tuition 0.00 0.00

Total 4300 · SCHOOL FEES INCOME 52,320.00 52,320.00
4400 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS

4405 · Before and After School Program 104,911.00 0.00
4415 · Getting to Know You 2,900.00 3,000.00
4425 · Interscholastic Sports 22,000.00 15,168.00
4435 · Tae Kwon Do 2,620.00 2,620.00
4455 · Hot Lunch - Farm to Table 10,900.00 0.00
4495 · Other Clubs 15,000.00 15,000.00

Total 4400 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS 158,331.00 35,788.00
4500 · GENERAL FUNDRAISING INCOME

4502 · Annual Appeal 0.00 0.00
4505 · Auction 0.00 0.00
4510 · Scholastic Book Fairs 1,500.00 0.00
4520 · Earthweek 0.00 0.00
4550 · Green Team - Rainbarrels, etc 677.00 0.00
4560 · Spirit Wear / Gym Uniforms 0.00 0.00
4563 · Homecoming Inc 0.00 0.00
4565 · Dances Income 1,600.00 778.00
4568 · Sustainable Schoolyard 0.00 0.00
4595 · Other Fundraising Inc 200.00 200.00

Total 4500 · GENERAL FUNDRAISING INCOME 3,977.00 978.00
4700 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION INCOME

4705 · 5th/6th Grade Trip 9,888.00 9,888.00
4710 · 7th Grade Trip 19,680.00 19,680.00
4715 · 8th Grade Trip 62,640.00 62,640.00
4717 · 8th Grade Fundraising 0.00 0.00
4720 · Graduation 0.00 0.00
4725 · Class Parties 1,000.00 1,000.00
4730 · Educational Activities/Class Field Trips 19,000.00 19,000.00

Total 4700 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION INCOME 112,208.00 112,208.00
4800 · INVESTMENT & OTHER INCOME

4805 · Rental Income (roll-up total) 4,000.00 5,000.00
4815 · Snow Removal Income 1,000.00 1,000.00
4820 · Interest Income - LFB 5,250.00 5,935.02

Total 4800 · INVESTMENT & OTHER INCOME 10,250.00 11,935.02

Total Income 6,419,695.87 6,462,598.25



FY21 Recast Budget

FY20 Approved 
Budget

FY21 Recast 
Budget 

(09.15.2019)
Expense

5100 · INSTRUCTION EXPS
5105 · Instruction Salaries (roll-up total) 1,763,023.98 1,917,487.21
5110 · Instruction Stipends 19,000.00 19,000.00
5115 · Merit Pay (formerly Goal Incentive) 24,000.00 10,000.00
5120 · Related FICA & Medicare Expense 63,650.01 67,253.34
5125 · Instruction TRS 27,777.34 30,702.05
5130 · Instruction Health Benefits Exp 244,488.00 301,044.00
5140 · Classroom Supplies 20,500.00 20,000.00
5141 · Culture Expenses 0.00 11,000.00
5145 · Educational Materials 30,000.00 30,000.00
5150 · Classroom Technology 16,000.00 12,500.00
5160 · Furniture 10,000.00 5,000.00
5170 · Dues & Subscriptions (Roll-up total) 8,927.23 11,885.58
5175 · Instruction Prof Development 31,000.00 31,000.00
5181 · Environmental Learning 55,500.00 40,000.00
5182 - Environmental Ed Instructional Prof Dev 30,000.00 24,000.00
5183 · Environmental Library 5,000.00 2,500.00
5190 · Deans Discretionary Fund 15,000.00 15,000.00

Total 5100 · INSTRUCTION EXPS 2,368,866.56 2,548,372.18
5200 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS EXP

5205 · Before and After School Care 59,301.99 0.00
5210 · Getting to Know you 1,500.00 1,500.00
5215 · Interscholastic Sports 30,000.00 30,000.00
5225 · Tae Kwon Do 2,620.00 2,620.00
5260 - Extra Curricular expense 10,000.00 10,000.00
5285 · Hot Lunch - Farm to Table 10,900.00 0.00
5295 · Other Club Exps 15,000.00 15,000.00

Total 5200 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS EXP 129,321.99 59,120.00
5300 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION EXPS

5305 · Educational Activities-Field Tr 24,000.00 24,000.00
5315 · Class Parties & Activities 1,000.00 1,000.00
5320 · 5/6 Grade Trip 9,888.00 9,888.00
5325 · 7th Grade Trip 19,680.00 19,680.00
5330 · 8th Grade Trip 69,040.00 69,040.00
5332 · 8th Grade Fundraising 0.00 0.00
5340 · Graduation 5,000.00 5,000.00

Total 5300 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION EXPS 128,608.00 128,608.00
5400 · ADMINISTRATION EXPS

5405 · Administrative Salaries (roll-up) 647,350.60 613,912.15
5415 · Admin TRS Expense 0.00 0.00
5420 · Admin FICA & Medicare 38,625.68 37,990.67
5425 · Admin Health Benefits Expense 46,776.00 33,252.00
5430 · Unemployment Compensation 0.00 0.00
5438 · Employment Expense - Other 2,000.00 3,500.00
5440 · Supplies 8,250.00 8,000.00
5445 · Furniture 5,000.00 5,000.00
5450 · Office Equipment 5,000.00 5,000.00
5455 · Computers 12,000.00 5,000.00
5460 · Computer Support 24,006.35 24,726.35
5465 · Equipment Rental 1,500.00 1,500.00
5470 · Equipment Maintenance 400.00 400.00
5475 · Admin Professional Development 14,000.00 14,000.00
5480 · Telecommunication 23,206.44 23,206.44
5485 · Accounting and Audit Fees 23,480.00 23,480.00
5488 · Accounting and Audit Fees - LLC 3,900.00 3,900.00



FY21 Recast Budget

FY20 Approved 
Budget

FY21 Recast 
Budget 

(09.15.2019)
5490 · Payroll Service Fees 25,062.00 25,710.00
5495 · Printing and Copying 8,832.00 9,325.52
5500 · Postage and Shipping 2,000.00 2,000.00
5505 · Insurance (incl. Building Ins.) 84,715.00 89,991.60
5510 · Dues and Subscriptions 4,467.00 4,474.00
5515 · Board Related Expenses 5,000.00 2,500.00
5525 · Legal Fees 25,000.00 35,000.00
5530 · Bank Fees 4,500.00 1,420.00
5544 · Outreach Conferences / Partnerships 20,000.00 10,000.00
5545 · Community Outreach 130,294.81 91,559.59
5546 · Outreach Materials 13,000.00 13,000.00
5547 · Transportation 20,500.00 20,500.00
5550 · Contingency 10,000.00 10,000.00
5555 · Fee Waiver Expenses (roll-up total) 36,000.00 26,000.00
5590 · Administrative Discretionary Budget 11,000.00 11,000.00
5595 · Other Admin Expenses (roll-up total) 8,544.00 7,404.00

Total 5400 · ADMINISTRATION EXPS 1,264,409.88 1,162,752.32
5600 · SUPPORT SERVICES

5605 · Special Ed Salaries (roll-up total) 686,722.58 813,902.60
5610 · Spec Ed FICA & Medicare 23,501.09 29,994.86
5615 · Spec Ed Health Benefits 109,884.00 125,472.00
5620 · Spec Ed TRS Expense 0.00 0.00
5625 · Auditory Services 14,000.00 14,000.00
5630 · Speech Services 90,000.00 90,000.00
5635 · OT Services 67,500.00 67,500.00
5636 · PT Services 12,000.00 12,000.00
5640 · Psychological Services 12,500.00 12,500.00
5641 · Behavioral Therapist Services 4,000.00 4,000.00
5642 - Nursing Services (roll-up total) 47,243.75 42,060.00
5645 · Other Spec Ed Services 12,000.00 12,000.00
5646 · Out of District Placement 50,000.00 50,000.00
5650 · Special Ed Legal Fees 6,000.00 6,000.00
5655 · Special Ed CR Mats & Sups 8,500.00 8,500.00
5656 · ELL CR Materials and Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00
5660 · Spec Ed Professional Development 12,000.00 12,000.00
5661 · ELL Professional Development 2,500.00 2,500.00

Total 5600 · SUPPORT SERVICES 1,159,851.42 1,303,929.46
5700 · OPERATIONS & MAINT EXP

5705 · Maintenance Salaries 182,077.06 187,889.51
5710 · Maint FICA & Medicare 13,997.74 14,442.40
5715 · Maint Health Benefits 31,332.00 25,272.00
5720 · Water and Sewer 7,000.00 7,436.64
5730 · Gas and Electricity 36,000.00 44,916.67
5735 · Garbage 3,550.00 2,965.68
5740 · Life Safety 18,000.00 18,000.00
5745 · Snow Removal 8,000.00 8,000.00
5750 · Summer Help 20,000.00 20,000.00
5765 · Maintenance Equipment 16,000.00 10,000.00
5770 · Maintenance Supplies 10,000.00 10,000.00
5775 · Long-Term Maint & Repairs 15,000.00 15,000.00
5795 · Other Maint Exps 3,000.00 3,000.00

Total 5700 · OPERATIONS & MAINT EXP 363,956.80 366,922.90
5800 · FUNDRAISING EXP

5814 · Marketing/Advertising Expense 8,000.00 8,000.00
5825 · Annual Appeal 0.00 0.00
5827 · Contribs/Sponsor Develop Exp 0.00 0.00
5830 · Scholastic Book Fair 1,500.00 0.00
5840 · Earthweek 9,500.00 9,500.00
5865 · Greenteam Exp 677.00 0.00
5875 · Spirit Wear / Gym Uniforms 5,000.00 3,000.00
5880 · Dances Exp 1,600.00 778.00
5890 · Restricted Expense 0.00 0.00
5895 · Other Fundraising Exps 6,000.00 4,500.00

Total 5800 · FUNDRAISING EXP 32,277.00 25,778.00



FY21 Recast Budget

FY20 Approved 
Budget

FY21 Recast 
Budget 

(09.15.2019)
5900 · GRANT EXPENSE

5905 · IDEA Grant Exp 82,798.00 79,968.00
5906 · IDEA Preschool Grant Exp    *NEW 2,584.00 2,518.00
5910 · Title I Exp 41,211.00 43,118.00
5915 · Title II Teacher Quality Exp 1,910.00 1,092.00
5922 · Title IV Student Support Exp 4,548.00 4,082.00
5995 Other Grants 10,500.00 3,500.00

Total 5900 · GRANT EXPENSE 143,551.00 134,278.00

Total Expense 5,590,842.66 5,729,760.86
Net Ordinary Income 828,853.21 732,837.39

Other Expense
7200 · NON OPERATING EXPENSE

7220 · PCCSHI-Mortgage Loan Interest
7222 · Loan Interest Expense 250,000.00 160,000.00

Total 7220 · PCCSHI-Mortgage Loan Interest 290,000.00 160,000.00
7227 · State Charter Fee ISBE 116,155.28 119,535.92
7244 · Lease Interest Expense 400.52 400.52
7246 · Depreciation 72,702.00 72,702.00
7247 · Amortization 7,415.28 7,415.28
7248 · Depreciation - LLC 289,029.00 314,029.00
7249 · Amortization - LLC 20,815.93 20,815.93

Total 7200 · NON OPERATING EXPENSE 796,518.01 694,898.65

Total Other Expense 796,518.01 694,898.65
Net Other Income (796,518.01) (694,898.65)

NET 32,335.21 37,938.73



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Manager’s Report 

September 22, 2020 Finance Committee Meeting 

 

 

Financial activities that are important to take note of include: 

 
 
 

 GL 5625: Auditory Services: The invoice for August Auditory Services was not received in time 
to be included in this packet. 
 

 GL 5635: OT Services: The invoice for August OT Services was not received in time to be 
included in this packet. 
 

 GL 5775 Long Term Maintenance: Maintenance was performed on the Water Compressor and 
Ventilation system in the Comstock Building totaling $$4,208.08 / New Shed expenses totaling 
$15,784.70 were recorded. 
 

 No unusual items or significant fluctuations were noted on the statement of activities. 
 
 
 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kim Disalvo 09/18/2020 

 











































 
PCCS Remote Board of Director’s Meeting 
DRAFT Meeting Minutes  - Open Session 

Tuesday, August 25, 2020 6:30 PM 
Zoom Meeting 

Meeting ID: 697 198 8979 
Password: 159304 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call             
 Meeting was called to order by President Nell Anen at 6:31pm CST. 
 In Attendance 

o PCCS Board:  
 Nell Anen – President 

 Marcelo Chiodi – Vice President 

 Stacey White – Treasurer 

 Jim Mertz - Secretary 

 Abe Janis 

 Dan Fedor 

 JoAnn Stewart 

 Demetri Georgatsos 
 

o Staff:  
 Geoff Deigan – Executive Director
 Janette Siegel 

o Public 
 Kristin Boss – PCCS Parent 
 Bill Batz 

 
 Absent: None 

 Devon Mann – absent 

 
Public Comment     

 No public comment at this point.     
 
Discussion Agenda     

1. Administrative and Teacher Salary Reporting 
 Request for tonight is to approve the report. 
 JoAnn asked if there was a year over year comparison available. 
 Demetri inquired if there was a listing of job duties. 

 
2. Board Election Timeline and Process 

 Jim reviewed upcoming milestone dates. 
 Geoff provided additional information with regard to the revised electronic submission 

process. 
 JoAnn Stewart has been appointed to the Election Committee. 
 Geoff has requested that one of the admin appointments be removed to reduce the OMA 

concerns.  
 Marcello inquired about the status of the staggard election for the spring. 

 
3. Student Enrollment Numbers 

 Enrollment at 432 as of today 
 11-12 students have chosen to home school or move to private school due to Covid-19 
 Question asked re: allowing families that have left due to Covid-19 to return.  Geoff 

highlighted due to current legal statues, that is not possible.  Once withdrawn from the 
district, they would have to re-enter the lottery. 
 
 



 
4. Board Goals 

 Governance committee will be meeting to review goals and bring those back to the board.   
 Nell provided reminder that all training must be completed before the end of the year. 

(4hrs of INCS). 
 Newly elected board members will have to have training completed by EOY.  
 Geoff provided list of recurring board agenda events. 

 
Closed Session:  

 
*Did not go into closed session.  Staffing changes were discussed in open session.     

 Offers being made to Bonniesue Wadleigh, Adam Scott, Megan King, Susan Recker, and Julia Weber 
as an instructional assistants. 

 
 Consent Agenda: 

5. July 2020 Financials  
 Finance committee meeting next month to review budget and bring to board for 

approval. 
6. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board Meetings 

 Noted the following amendments will be made;  
i. add language after the attendee list; “note: the list above may not be a complete 

listing of attendees on the virtual meeting. There were 100+ participants coming in 
and out at various time and not all attendees had names provided.” 

ii. Remove the ‘e’ from JoAnn’s name. 
iii. Add Kristin Bos as attendee.    

 Motion made by JoAnn Stewart.  Second by Stacey White.  Approved on roll call vote; 
carried all ‘Yes’. 

7. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
 Motion made by Dan Fedor.  Second by Jim Mertz.  Approved on roll call vote; carried 

all ‘Yes’. 
Public Comment:    

 Kristin Boss – PCCS Parent: Requested update on the back to school plan.   
 Response by Geoff Deigan: There currently is no change timeline for returning to in person 

instruction. Based on the infection rate for Lake County and the surrounding districts, there is 
no specific date for the transition to phase 4B.  

 Geoff suggested we add this as a recurring topic on future board meeting agendas. 
 

Action Agenda: 
1A.    Approve and Teacher Salary Report 

 D. Motion made by Dan Fedor.  Second by Stacey White.  Approved on roll call vote; carried all 
‘Yes’. 

5A.    Approve Hire of New Employees 
 Offers made to Bonniesue Wadleigh, Adam Scott, Megan King, Susan Recker, and Julia Weber, for 

the role of Instructional Assistant at $14.50/hr and $17.50/hr as a substitute teachers. 
 Motion made by Marcello Chiodi.  Second by Stacey White.  Approved on roll call vote; carried 

all ‘Yes’. 
     
      
 
 
 



 
New Business:  

 Demetri inquired regarding the status of current construction 
o Updates to the Kennicott building are in progress. These will help improve the sign in process.  
o Construction timeline is moving slower than expected due to Covid-19 
o Barn updates: Lower level of updates are being finalized. Barn is now ADA accessible.  

Updated bathrooms, insulation, new curbing and sidewalks.   
 Adjourn: 

 Motion to adjourn made by Dan Fedor.  Second by Demetri Georgatsos.  Approved on roll call 
vote; carried all ‘Yes’. 

 Meeting adjourned at 7:22pm CST 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
James Mertz 
Board Secretary 
 
 


